
From: Richmond, Christie B. <Christie.Richmond@chicagopolice.org>  
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 10:37 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Eric Carter <Eric.Carter@chicagopolice.org> 
Subject: RE: Host paid travel expenses 
 
Good Morning Steve, 
 
Per your request, please see the list below to verify that the named personnel who were given ethics 
approval to attend the inauguration participated in their official capacity. 
 

Jose M. 
Tirado 

Nadia Chikko 
George 
Moussa 

Dante Clay 
Abraham 
Espinosa 

Anthony 
Morales  

 Lazaro 
Altamirano 

Pedro Diaz 
Fernando 
Romero 

Declan 
Coen 

Maria 
Hernandez 

Erin Quinn-
Munoz 

Brent 
Antesberger 

Samantha 
Greer 

Harold 
White 

Zachary 
Davidson 

William 
Hronopoullos  

 Ronald Reed 

Alexandra 
Brandt 

Carlos 
Huertas 

Eric M. 
Carter 

Caryn De La 
Rosa 

Aleksandra 
Kania 

Ricardo 
Sanchez 

Michael 
Carroll 

Roderick 
Hummons 

Darryl 
Bowen 

Mamadou 
Diarra 

George 
Karuntzos 

Miguel 
Vazquez 

Steven Carroll Shane Jones 
George 

Brown III 
Jennifer 

Elliott 
Gardner 

McFadden 
Rickey 

Washington 

 
 
Thank you, 
 
P.O. Christie Richmond 
Unit Secretary 
First Deputy Superintendent’s Office 
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